COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
HARRISBURG

DATE: March 11, 2020

TO: Agency Heads under the Governor’s Jurisdiction
Deputy Secretaries for Administration under the Governor’s Jurisdiction

FROM: Mike Brunelle, Chief of Staff /.

RE: International and Domestic Travel Directives

In accordance with the Governor’s emergency disaster declaration and based on the CDC’s
recommendations regarding the postponement or cancellation of travel due to potential health risks, the
following directives are effective immediately and until further notice:

o International travel for official Commonwealth business is prohibited.
e All out-of-state travel for official Commonwealth business is prohibited unless determined to
be mission critical by agency heads.

For more information, please visit the Department of Health’s website and the CDC’s website, which
contains a list of travel notices.


https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/disease/Pages/Coronavirus.aspx
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/index.html

